
 

 
 
 

 

 
Agenda 

 
 
 
 
 

Housing Panel (Panel of the 
Scrutiny Committee) 
 
 

Date: Friday 7 February 2014 

Time: 5.00 pm 

Place: St Aldate's Room, Town Hall 

 
For any further information please contact:  

Pat Jones, Principal Scrutiny Officer 

Telephone: 01865 252191 

Email: phjones@oxford.gov.uk 

 
 
 



 

 

 

HOW TO OBTAIN AGENDA 

 

In order to reduce the use of resources, our carbon footprint and our costs we will no longer produce 
paper copies of agenda over and above our minimum internal and Council member requirement. 
Paper copies may be looked at the Town Hall Reception and at Customer Services, St Aldate’s and 
at the Westgate Library 

 

A copy of the agenda may be:- 

- Viewed on our website – mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk 

- Downloaded from our website 

- Subscribed to electronically by registering online at mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk 

- Sent to you in hard copy form upon payment of an annual subscription. 

 

 

 
 

Housing Panel (Panel of the Scrutiny Committee) 
 
Membership 
 
 
Chair Councillor Val Smith  
 

Vice Chair   

 
 Councillor Gill Sanders  

 Councillor Stuart McCready  

 Councillor Sam Hollick  

 

 Linda Hill Co-optee 

 

   

 
 
 
The quorum for this Committee is 3, substitutes are permitted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
  
 

 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
  Pages 

1 APOLOGIES 

 

 

 The quorum for this Panel meeting is three and substitutes are permitted. 

 

 

2 WORK PROGRAMME AND REPORT BACK ON 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

1 - 4 

 Officer: Pat Jones Principal Scrutiny Officer will support the Panel with this 
debate. 
Telephone: 01865 252191 
Email: phjones@oxford.gov.uk 
 

 
This item presents for discussion by The Panel the forward work programme 
and the results of recommendations made. 
 
In particular: 
 

(1) Oxfordshire County Council – Supporting People budget issues 
- update on the latest position from the Oxfordshire County 
Council budget setting for Supporting People and the effects of 
this on homelessness provision in Oxford city. 

 

(2) Responses from Board Members and Officers on Improving 
quality in the private rent sector – A City Council Letting 
Agency, and Satisfaction with Parks – Details of the Survey 
Results (report attached). 

 

 

3 STAR TENANTS' SURVEY - VALIDATED RESULTS 

 

 

 Officer: Stephen Clarke, Head of Housing and Property 
Tel: 01865 252447 
Email: sclarke@oxford.gov.uk 
 

 
At its meeting on 5th December 2013, the Panel considered a number of 
performance indicator results obtained via the STAR Survey.  The Panel 
agreed to revisit the results when the validation process had been completed 
to consider how the results would be used to improve the officer to tenants in 
Oxford, along with a demographic breakdown of the results. 
 
The report was not available when the main agenda was printed and will be 
circulated prior to the meeting. 

 

 

4 OUTCOME FROM THE REVIEW OF THE MUTUAL EXCHANGE 

PROCESS 

 



 
  
 

 

 

 Officer: Pat Jones, Principal Scrutiny Officer will support the Panel with this 
debate. 
Telephone: 01865 252191 
Email: phjones@oxford.gov.uk 
 

 
The Panel at its meeting on 18th March 2013, heard about the current 
process of mutual exchanges and the amount of under occupation of Council 
properties. It agreed to work with Officers to gain a better understanding of 
the process and what further work was planned, by interviewing tenants at 
the beginning and end of the process. 
 
The Panel will hear the findings from these interviews. 

 

 

5 PERFORMANCE MONITORING - HOUSING MEASURES - 

QUARTER 3 

 

5 - 8 

 Officer: Pat Jones, Principal Scrutiny Officer will support the Panel with this 
debate. 
Telephone: 01865 252191 
Email: phjones@oxford.gov.uk 
 

 
This item reports outcomes at quarter 3 for the set of performance indicators 
chosen by the Panel. They are grouped according to the themes chosen by 
the Panel: 
 

• Welfare reform and the housing crisis. 

• Housing supply. 

• Estate regeneration. 
 

 

6 ASSET MANAGEMENT STRATEGY - OXFORD STANDARD 

 

 

 Officer: Pat Jones, Principal Scrutiny Officer will support the Panel with this 
debate. 
Telephone: 01865 252191 
Email: phjones@oxford.gov.uk 
 

 
The Panel at its meeting on 3rd September 2013 noted that a stock condition 
survey was underway which would inform an asset management plan for the 
stock, and would be a vehicle to decide, agree and plan for an “Oxford 
Standard” for our properties.  The Panel wished to be part of the 
development of this plan, in partnership with the Tenants Scrutiny Panel. 
 
The Panel will receive a verbal update on the latest position. 

 

 

7 NOTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

 

9 - 12 

 Notes of the meeting held on 15th January 2014.  



 
  
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

DECLARING INTERESTS 

 
General duty 
 
You must declare any disclosable pecuniary interests when the meeting reaches the item on the 
agenda headed “Declarations of Interest” or as soon as it becomes apparent to you. 
 
What is a disclosable pecuniary interest? 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to your* employment; sponsorship (ie payment for expenses 
incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a councillor or towards your election expenses); 
contracts; land in the Council’s area; licenses for land in the Council’s area; corporate tenancies; 
and securities.  These declarations must be recorded in each councillor’s Register of Interests which 
is publicly available on the Council’s website. 
 
Declaring an interest 
 
Where any matter disclosed in your Register of Interests is being considered at a meeting, you must 
declare that you have an interest.  You should also disclose the nature as well as the existence of 
the interest. 
 
If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest, after having declared it at the meeting you must not 
participate in discussion or voting on the item and must withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter 
is discussed. 
 
Members’ Code of Conduct and public perception 
 
Even if you do not have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter, the Members’ Code of Conduct 
says that a member “must serve only the public interest and must never improperly confer an 
advantage or disadvantage on any person including yourself” and that “you must not place yourself 
in situations where your honesty and integrity may be questioned”.  What this means is that the 
matter of interests must be viewed within the context of the Code as a whole and regard should 
continue to be paid to the perception of the public. 
 
*Disclosable pecuniary interests that must be declared are not only those of the member her or himself but 
also those member’s spouse, civil partner or person they are living with as husband or wife or as if they were 
civil partners. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

                                                                               
 
To: The Scrutiny Housing Panel     
 
Date: 7th February 2014              

 
Report of: Head of Law and Governance  
 
Title of Report: Report back on comments and recommendations made 
at the Panel meeting held on 15th January 2014  
 

 
Summary and Recommendations 

 
Purpose of report: To report the outcome of comments and 
recommendations made at the Housing Panel held on 15th January 2014.  
          
Scrutiny Lead Member: Councillor Mark Mills 
 
Executive Lead Members: Councillors Mark Lygo, Scott Seamons and Ed 
Turner  
 
Recommendation: To comment on the responses and to decide what further 
action, if any is required. 
 

 
Introduction 
 
(1) This report updates the Panel on comments received from Board 

Members and Officers on items considered at the Housing Panel 
meeting held on 15th January 2014: 

 

• Improving quality in the private rent sector – A City Council 
 Letting Agency 

• Satisfaction with Parks – Details of survey results 
 
Improving quality in the private rent sector – A City Council Letting 
Agency 
 
(2) The Panel considered a report prepared by the Head of Housing and 

Property which provided further information on the benefits and 
disadvantages of a City Council Lettings Agency. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 2

1



(3) The Panel agreed: 
 
(a) That it was not appropriate for the Council to establish a Local 

Letting Agency with the purpose of driving up housing standards in 
the private rented sector in the City; 

 
(b) That the Council should further consider alternative approaches to 

this, that would seek to achieve the same policy objective through 
different means and to refer this to the Board Member for Housing. 

 
(4) Following the meeting, Board Members, Councillors Ed Turner and 

Scott Seamons, whose portfolios this issue bridged accepted the 
recommendations of the Panel as they wished to improve the situation 
regarding, physical improvements, the rights of tenants and the 
financial position of tenants. While they did not see a Council run local 
letting agency as an appropriate approach to deliver this at this time, 
they would continue to look at how future policies/initiatives could 
achieve the same goals. 

 
Satisfaction with Parks – Details of the Survey Results 
 
(5) The Panel considered a report by the Head of Leisure, Parks and 

Communities which provided further information on the performance of 
Parks Services, and performance indicator LP013. 

 
(6) The Panel agreed: 

 
(a) To forward the comments made at the meeting to the Board 

Member for Leisure and the relevant Executive Director and to have 
any comments reported back to the Panel; 

 
(b) To continue to monitor satisfaction of the Parks Service. 

 
(7) Following the meeting the Head of Leisure, Parks and Communities 

made the following comments: 
 

Panel Comment 1 - That actual users of the parks should be consulted 
rather than using the Talk Back Panel, for example football clubs; 
 
Response - Actual users of the parks are also consulted in addition to 
the Talk Back panel.  We have an annual Parks Satisfaction Survey 
that has been in place since 2000.  Park Rangers interview customers 
to complete the questionnaire or customers can complete it on-line.  
We are in the process of analysing the 2013 results and setting up the 
2014 survey. 
 
Panel Comment 2 -That the Parks Friends/User Groups should be 
surveyed on their satisfaction of their parks, groups that were 
established to work with the Council to improve the parks and green 
spaces in the City;  

2



 
Response - Our Friends groups have the opportunity to complete the 
annual satisfaction survey, and sometimes volunteer to interview 
customers.  The Friends are also involved in the annual review of Park 
Management Plans and help set priorities for improvement. 
 
Panel Comment 3 - That following the increased investment in parks 
especially in play areas, that this should be monitored to ensure that 
these facilities are maintained;  
 
Response - In 2012 the annual Parks Satisfaction Survey included a 
section specifically on play areas to monitor usage and satisfaction, 
this is monitored using CORVU. 

 
(8) The Head of Leisure, Parks and Communities also provided further 

information on the comments in paragraph (7) of this report. 
 

(a) The parks service has improved significantly over recent years, the 
satisfaction level of 80% is the second highest of all council 
services does have many variables. The positive work and some 
context that details what we are doing to continue to improve the 
service is detailed below: 

 

• We are delivering a continued programme of improvements, this 
 includes; tennis Courts, Multi-use Games Areas (MUGAS), 
 fitness trails, pavilions and continued improvements to play 
 areas (the 70th play area was completed last Sept).  

 

• We now have a fifth Green Flag Park at Blackbird Leys Park 
 (this park has been transformed from poor quality green space 
 into vibrant Green Flag Park) 

 

• Shortlisted for the best Parks Team at the Association for Public 
 Service Excellence Awards and shortlisted for the most 
 improved parks team based on our performance data (which 
 compares our benchmark data) 

• 622 people volunteering between April 2011- April 2012 and 17 
 Friends Groups 

• Green spaces funding achieved - £172,000 for Port Meadow, 
 £60,000 for Wild Oxford and £60,000 WREN funding for 
 Spindleberry Park 

 

• Staff attendance is forecast to be less than five days per person, 
 which for an area such as parks with lots a manual work is a 
 major achievement. 

 
(b) Dog fouling is far better managed. We have managed to increase 

the amount of dog faeces collected from dog bins to 45 tonnes in 
the last 12 months. This figure has doubled in the last 3 years. This 

3



is due to a combination of our work with friends of, education, and 
improved enforcement. We are also training more staff to be able to 
issue FPNs. 

 
(c) Whilst the service is committed to continually improve performance, 

there are many factors that impact satisfaction of the city’s parks 
such as increasing expectations, there are a number of parks 
managed by others (e.g. university, parish council’s, voluntary 
bodies that are included in the score). 

 
(d) An invite to the Panel Members to attend a tour of some of the 

parks to further see the improvements and initiatives that are 
underway.  

 
 
 

Name and contact details of author:- 
 
Name: Mathew Metcalfe 
Job title: Democratic and Electoral Services Officer 
Service Area: Law and Governance 
Tel: 01865 252214 
Email: mmetcalfe@oxford.gov.uk 
 

List of background papers: None  
    
Version number: 1  

4



mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ pìãã~êó
dêÉÉå Z í~êÖÉí ãÉí eçìëáåÖ m~åÉä qêÉåÇë Åçãé~êÉ êÉä~íáîÉ éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ïáíÜ

^ãÄÉê Z ïáíÜáå íçäÉê~åÅÉ mêÇW éêÉîáçìë ãçåíÜ

oÉÇ Z çìíëáÇÉ íçäÉê~åÅÉ mêÉî vÉ~ê båÇW éêÉîáçìë j~êÅÜ

aÉÅJOMNP vÉ~ê çå vÉ~êW íÜÉ ë~ãÉ éÉêáçÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ éêÉîáçìë óÉ~ê

jÉ~ëìêÉ

oÉÑ aÉëÅêáéíáçå

lïåÉê oÉëìäí

OMNOLNP

i~íÉëí a~í~

q~êÖÉí oÉëìäí

vÉ~ê båÇ

q~êÖÉí

OMNPLNQ

qêÉåÇë

mêÇ mêÉî

vÉ~ê

båÇ

vÉ~ê çå

vÉ~ê

`çããÉåíë

bëí~íÉë oÉÖÉåÉê~íáçå

e`MNT e`MNTW qÉå~åí ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå
ïáíÜ íÜÉáê Éëí~íÉë

píÉéÜÉå
`ä~êâÉ

kçí
oÉÅçêÇÉÇ

TR B UPB TR B M M  ̂ pq^o ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå ëìêîÉó
çÑ l`  ̀ íÉå~åíë ï~ë Å~êêáÉÇ
çìí áå j~óLgìåÉ OMNPK

m`MNU m`MNUW p~íáëÑ~Åíáçå ïáíÜ çìê
åÉáÖÜÄçìêÜççÇë

e~ãÉê~
mäìãÉ

UPKUB UTKMB UPKUB UVKMB aáêÉÅí pÉêîáÅÉë ~åÇ
båîáêçåãÉåí~ä aÉîÉäçéãÉåí
~êÉ ïçêâáåÖ ÅäçëÉäó íç
áÇÉåíáÑó ~åÇ í~êÖÉí ëéÉÅáÑáÅ
~êÉ~ë Ñçê ~ äáííÉêL ëíêÉÉí
ÅäÉ~åäáåÉëë ãáåáJéìêÖÉK qÜÉ
`áíó `çìåÅáä áë ïçêâáåÖ áå
ÅäçëÉ é~êíåÉêëÜáé ïáíÜ
lñ`äÉ~å íç ëìééçêí íÜÉáê
~ååì~ä péêáåÖ `äÉ~å ÉîÉåíK

ckMOQ ckMOQW kìãÄÉê çÑ êÉíìêåÉÇ
pçÅá~ä eçìëáåÖ ÇïÉääáåÖë
íÜêçìÖÜ Åêáãáå~ä
éêçÅÉÉÇáåÖë

`~êçä
nì~áåíçå

M kìãÄÉê P
kìãÄÉê

M kìãÄÉê Q
kìãÄÉê

cáêëí éçíÉåíá~ä éêçëÉÅìíáçåë
Ñçê ÜçìëáåÖ Ñê~ìÇ ~êÉ áå Ñáå~ä
ëí~ÖÉëI ÄÉÑçêÉ áåëíêìÅíáåÖ
iÉÖ~äK qÜÉëÉ Å~ëÉë ã~ó åçí
ÄÉ ÅçåÅäìÇÉÇ ïáíÜáå íÜÉ
àìÇáÅá~ä ëóëíÉã áå íÜáë
Ñáå~åÅá~ä óÉ~êK

e`MMN e`MMNW qÜÉ B çÑ `çìåÅáä
íÉå~åíë ë~íáëÑáÉÇ ïáíÜ
ä~åÇäçêÇ ëÉêîáÅÉë

píÉéÜÉå
`ä~êâÉ

UTKMMB UQKMMB UUKMMB UQKMMB  ̂ pq^o ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå ëìêîÉó
çÑ l`  ̀ íÉå~åíë ï~ë Å~êêáÉÇ
çìí áå j~óLgìåÉ OMNPK

e`MOM e`MOMW mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ çÑ
éêçéÉêíáÉë Ñ~áäáåÖ íç ãÉÉí
aÉÅÉåí eçãÉë ëí~åÇ~êÇ

gçå~íÜ~å
dçìäÇ

kçí
oÉÅçêÇÉÇ

M B M B M M M

e`MOO e`MOOW mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ çÑ
íÉå~åíë ë~íáëÑáÉÇ íÜ~í l``
äáëíÉåë íç íÜÉáê îáÉïë ~åÇ
~Åíë çå íÜÉã

_áää dê~îÉë kçí
oÉÅçêÇÉÇ

SP B SQB SP B M M  ̂ pq^o ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå ëìêîÉó
çÑ l`  ̀ íÉå~åíë ï~ë Å~êêáÉÇ
çìí áå j~óLgìåÉ OMNPK

e`MOQ e`MOQW mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ çÑ
íÉå~åíë ë~íáëÑáÉÇ ïáíÜ Éëí~íÉ
ëÉêîáÅÉë

_áää dê~îÉë kçí
oÉÅçêÇÉÇ

TT B TSB TT B M M  ̂ pq^o ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå ëìêîÉó
çÑ l`  ̀ íÉå~åíë ï~ë Å~êêáÉÇ
çìí áå j~óLgìåÉ OMNPK

imMNP imMNPW fåÅêÉ~ëÉ ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå
ïáíÜ é~êâë

f~å _êççâÉ VNKMB VMKMB UNKMB VMKMB oÉëìäíë çÑ íÜÉ ïáåíÉê OMNO
í~äâÄ~Åâ ëÜçï íÜ~í
ë~íáëÑ~Åíáçå ïáíÜ é~êâë Ü~ë
ÇÉÅêÉ~ëÉÇ íç UNBK tÜáäëí
íÜáë áë ëíáää ÜáÖÜI ïÉ ~êÉ Ä~Åâ
íç OMMVLNM ÑáÖìêÉëK qÜÉ éççê
ëìããÉê ïÉ~íÜÉê ÅçìäÇ ÄÉ ~
Ñ~Åíçê Ñçê íÜÉ äçïÉê ëÅçêÉK

`^MOT `^MOTW mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ çÑ
íÉå~åíë ë~íáëÑáÉÇ ïáíÜ
ÜçìëáåÖ éêçàÉÅíë

píÉéÜÉå
`ä~êâÉ

PB M B MB TR B pìêîÉó Ü~ë åçí ÄÉÉå Å~êêáÉÇ
çìíK

eçìëáåÖ pìééäó

e`MNR e`MNRW `~éáí~ä áåîÉëíãÉåí
áå `çìåÅáä ÜçìëáåÖ

píÉéÜÉå
`ä~êâÉ

kçí
oÉÅçêÇÉÇ

>NPIMNN
IUMT

SSRQTMRKMM
>

>NVIMRQ
IMMM

M M péÉåÇ áë ÄÉÜáåÇ éêçÑáäÉ
ã~áåäó ~ë ~ êÉëìäí çÑ çîÉê
çéíáãáëíáÅ éêçÑáäáåÖ çÑ íÜÉ
^em åÉï ÄìáäÇ éêçÖê~ããÉK
qÜÉ ÇÉäáîÉêó çÑ íÜÉ
~ÇÇáíáçå~ä NNP åÉï ìåáíë
ÅçåíáåìÉë íç ÄÉ çå íê~Åâ Ñçê
ÇÉäáîÉêó çÑ íÜÉ çîÉê~ää
éêçÖê~ããÉ Äó j~êÅÜ OMNRK
qÜÉ êÉã~áåÇÉê çÑ íÜÉ
ÜçìëáåÖ éêçÖê~ããÉ
êÉã~áåë Äêç~Çäó çå
ëÅÜÉÇìäÉK

e`MNS e`MNSW kìãÄÉê çÑ
~ÑÑçêÇ~ÄäÉ ÜçãÉë Ñçê êÉåí
ÇÉäáîÉêÉÇ

píÉéÜÉå
`ä~êâÉ

kçí
oÉÅçêÇÉÇ

Q
kìãÄÉê

QKMM
kìãÄÉê

Q
kìãÄÉê

M M Q ìåáíë ÅçãéäÉíÉÇ ~í _~äÑçìê
oç~Ç áå lÅíçÄÉê OMNPK kç
ÑìêíÉê ÅçãéäÉíáçåë
éêçÖê~ããÉÇ Ñêç OMNPLNQ

`^MMN `^MMNW aÉäáîÉêáåÖ ~
éêçÖê~ããÉ çÑ åÉï ÜçãÉë
~í _~êíçå

g~åÉ
táåÑáÉäÇ

P jáäÉëíçåÉ P
jáäÉëíçåÉ

P jáäÉëíçåÉ P
jáäÉëíçåÉ

lå í~êÖÉíK mÜ~ëÉ N ÄáÇë
ÄÉáåÖ ÅçåëáÇÉêÉÇ ~åÇ
éìëÜáåÖ ÇÉëáÖå
ëáÇÉKoÉëÉêîÉÇ ã~ííÉêë ~éé
Ñçê áåÑê~ëíêìÅíìêÉ ÄÉáåÖ
ïçêâÉÇ ìé K qêÉÉ êÉãçî~ä
ÄÉáåÖ éä~ååÉÇ

N

Agenda Item 5

5



mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ pìãã~êó
dêÉÉå Z í~êÖÉí ãÉí eçìëáåÖ m~åÉä qêÉåÇë Åçãé~êÉ êÉä~íáîÉ éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ïáíÜ

^ãÄÉê Z ïáíÜáå íçäÉê~åÅÉ mêÇW éêÉîáçìë ãçåíÜ

oÉÇ Z çìíëáÇÉ íçäÉê~åÅÉ mêÉî vÉ~ê båÇW éêÉîáçìë j~êÅÜ

aÉÅJOMNP vÉ~ê çå vÉ~êW íÜÉ ë~ãÉ éÉêáçÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ éêÉîáçìë óÉ~ê

jÉ~ëìêÉ

oÉÑ aÉëÅêáéíáçå

lïåÉê oÉëìäí

OMNOLNP

i~íÉëí a~í~

q~êÖÉí oÉëìäí

vÉ~ê båÇ

q~êÖÉí

OMNPLNQ

qêÉåÇë

mêÇ mêÉî

vÉ~ê

båÇ

vÉ~ê çå

vÉ~ê

`çããÉåíë

kfNRQ kfNRQW kÉí ~ÇÇáíáçå~ä ÜçãÉë
éêçîáÇÉÇ

jáÅÜ~Éä
`êçÑíçå
J_êáÖÖë

NVQ kìãÄÉê NSO
kìãÄÉê

SM kìãÄÉê OOM
kìãÄÉê

eçìëáåÖ ÅçãéäÉíáçåë ~êÉ ëíáää
ÄÉäçï í~êÖÉíI êÉÑäÉÅíáåÖ íÜÉ
å~íáçå~ä ÇÉÅäáåÉ áå
ÜçìëÉÄìáäÇáåÖK  qÜÉ
ëáíì~íáçå áë ÉñéÉÅíÉÇ íç
áãéêçîÉ áå OMNQ ~ë íÜÉ
áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ åìãÄÉê çÑ ëáíÉë
ÖçáåÖ íÜêçìÖÜ íÜÉ éä~ååáåÖ
éêçÅÉëë íê~åëä~íÉë áåíç
ÅçåëíêìÅíáçå ~Åíáîáíó çå íÜÉ
ÖêçìåÇK

kf NRR kf NRR kìãÄÉê çÑ ~ÑÑçêÇ~ÄäÉ
ÜçãÉë ÇÉäáîÉêÉÇ EÖêçëëF

píÉéÜÉå
`ä~êâÉ

VQ kìãÄÉê Q
kìãÄÉê

Q kìãÄÉê Q
kìãÄÉê

Q ìåáíë ÅçãéäÉíÉÇ lÅíçÄÉê
OMNPK kç ÑìêíÜÉê
ÅçãéäÉíáçåë éêçÖê~ããÉÇ
Ñçê OMNPLNQ

tÉäÑ~êÉ oÉÑçêã ~åÇ eçìëáåÖ `êáëáë

e`MNQ e`MNQW kìãÄÉê çÑ åÉï
oçìÖÜ päÉÉéÉêë ëéÉåÇáåÖ ~
ëÉÅçåÇ åáÖÜí çå íÜÉ ëíêÉÉíë
Eëå~éëÜçí ÅçìåíF

píÉéÜÉå
`ä~êâÉ

kçí
oÉÅçêÇÉÇ

M
kìãÄÉê

VKMM
kìãÄÉê

M
kìãÄÉê

M M qÜÉêÉ ï~ë ~ êçìÖÜ ëäÉÉéÉê
Åçìåí áå kçîÉãÄÉê OMNP
ïÜáÅÜ ÅçìåíÉÇ V åÉï êçìÖÜ
ëäÉÉéÉêë ëéÉåÇáåÖ ~ ëÉÅçåÇ
åáÖÜí çå íÜÉ ëíêÉÉíK qÜÉ íçí~ä
Åçìåí ï~ë NV ENP çÑ ïÜáÅÜ
ïÉêÉ åÉï íç êçìÖÜ
ëäÉÉéáåÖFK

kfNRS kf NRSW qÜÉ åìãÄÉê çÑ
ÜçìëÉÜçäÇë áå lñÑçêÇ áå
íÉãéçê~êó ~ÅÅçããçÇ~íáçå

píÉéÜÉå
`ä~êâÉ

NOM kìãÄÉê NOM
kìãÄÉê

NMVKMM
kìãÄÉê

NOM
kìãÄÉê

lå í~êÖÉíK páÖåáÑáÅ~åí
ÉñíÉêå~ä ÅÜ~ääÉåÖÉëI Äìí
éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ~Åêçëë
ÜçãÉäÉëë éêÉîÉåíáçå ~åÇ
ÜçìëáåÖ åÉÉÇë ÑìåÅíáçåë
êÉã~áåë ÖççÇK

_sMSS~ _sMSS~W mÉêÅÉåí~ÖÉ çÑ êÉåí
ÅçääÉÅíÉÇ

eÉäÉå
_áëÜçé

VSKUPB VSKSTB VRKTMB VTKRMB qÜÉ éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ~Ö~áåëí
í~êÖÉí áë äçïÉê íÜ~å
ÉñéÉÅíÉÇ Äìí íÜÉ éêçÑáäÉ çÑ
ÅçääÉÅíáçå ~Ö~áåëí íÜÉ ÉåÇ çÑ
óÉ~ê í~êÖÉí áë ëíáää çå ÅçìêëÉ
íç ÄÉ ~ÅÜáÉîÉÇK

O6



mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ pìãã~êó
dêÉÉå Z í~êÖÉí ãÉí eçìëáåÖ m~åÉä qêÉåÇë Åçãé~êÉ êÉä~íáîÉ éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ïáíÜ

^ãÄÉê Z ïáíÜáå íçäÉê~åÅÉ mêÇW éêÉîáçìë ãçåíÜ

oÉÇ Z çìíëáÇÉ íçäÉê~åÅÉ mêÉî vÉ~ê båÇW éêÉîáçìë j~êÅÜ

aÉÅJOMNP vÉ~ê çå vÉ~êW íÜÉ ë~ãÉ éÉêáçÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ éêÉîáçìë óÉ~ê

jÉ~ëìêÉ

oÉÑ aÉëÅêáéíáçå

lïåÉê oÉëìäí

OMNOLNP

i~íÉëí a~í~

q~êÖÉí oÉëìäí

vÉ~ê båÇ

q~êÖÉí

OMNPLNQ

qêÉåÇë

mêÇ mêÉî

vÉ~ê

båÇ

vÉ~ê çå

vÉ~ê

`çããÉåíë

`pMMO `pMMOW qáãÉ íç éêçÅÉëë
ÅÜ~åÖÉë áå ÅáêÅìãëí~åÅÉë

eÉäÉå
_áëÜçé

NO a~óë NM a~óë NN a~óë NM a~óë aÉÅÉãÄÉê Ü~ë ÄÉÉå ~å
çìíëí~åÇáåÖ ãçåíÜ Ñçê
éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ~åÇ ëÜçïë íÜ~í
kçîÉãÄÉê?ë êÉëìäí ï~ë åçí
àìëí ~ çåÉ çÑÑ Äìí ~å
áåÇáÅ~íáçå çÑ êÉ~äI ëìëí~áåÉÇ
áãéêçîÉãÉåí ïÜáÅÜ íÜÉ åÉï
éêçÅÉëëÉë ~åÇ áãéêçîÉÇ
éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ã~å~ÖÉãÉåí
Ü~îÉ ã~ÇÉ éçëëáÄäÉK

qÜÉ Ç~óë íç éêçÅÉëë ÅÜ~åÖÉ
áå ÅáêÅë Ü~îÉ áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ îÉêó
ëäáÖÜíäó Äìí ~êÉ ëíáää ïÉää
ïáíÜáå ~ÅÅÉéí~ÄäÉ äáãáíëK
qÜÉ ÑçêÉÅ~ëí áë íÜ~í íÜÉ
í~êÖÉí çÑ NM Ç~óë ïáää ÄÉ
~ÅÜáÉîÉÇ ~í óÉ~ê ÉåÇI íÜÉ
Ñáêëí íáãÉ áå ~ åìãÄÉê çÑ
óÉ~êëK

qÜÉ íÉ~ã ~êÉ åçï ÅçãáåÖ
áåíç íÜÉ ÄìëáÉëí íáãÉ çÑ íÜÉ
óÉ~ê ïáíÜ êÉåí ÅÜ~åÖÉë ~åÇ
ÅÜ~åÖÉë íç éÉåëáçåë ~åÇ
çíÜÉê ÄÉåÉÑáíëK tÉ íÜìë
~åíáÅáé~íÉ íÜ~í íÜÉ Ç~óë íç
éêçÅÉëë kÉï `ä~áãë ã~ó
áåÅêÉ~ëÉ ïÜáäëí êÉÇìÅáåÖ
ëáÖåáÑáÅ~åíäó Ñçê `Ü~åÖÉ áå
`áêÅìãëí~åÅÉë J ïÉ éêçÅÉëë
íÜçëÉ áå ~Çî~åÅÉ çÑ íÜÉ Ç~íÉ
çÑ ÅÜ~åÖÉK

fí áë ÑÉäí íÜ~í íÜÉ íÉ~ã ~êÉ áå
íÜÉ ëíêçåÖÉëí éçëáíáçå Ñçê
ïÉää çîÉê O @ óÉ~êë ~åÇ ~êÉ
éêçîáåÖ Å~é~ÄäÉI ÉÑÑáÅáÉåí
~åÇ ÇÉÇáÅ~íÉÇ íç íÜÉ ÜáÖÜÉëí
äÉîÉäë çÑ ÅìëíçãÉê ëÉêîáÅÉ
éçëëáÄäÉK

`pMMR `pMMRW qáãÉ íç éêçÅÉëë
åÉï ÄÉåÉÑáíë Åä~áãë

eÉäÉå
_áëÜçé

OSKSR Ç~óë NQKMM
Ç~óë

NVKVO Ç~óë NQKMM
Ç~óë

pÉÉ ÅçããÉåíë Ñçê áåÇáÅ~íçê
`p MMOK

`pMNM `pMNMW qçí~ä ÅìêêÉåí íÉå~åí
~êêÉ~êë

eÉäÉå
_áëÜçé

>NINPTIUMR
KMM

kçí pÉí >NIPOUIPPT
KMM

kçí pÉí fí Ü~ë ÄÉÉå ~ÖêÉÉÇ íç êÉéçêí
ÅìêêÉåí êÉåí ~êêÉ~êë ~ë ~
ÖÉåìáåÉ ÑáÖìêÉ áå íÜÉ ÑìíìêÉ
ÇìÉ íç íÜÉ ÇáÑÑÉêÉåÅÉë áå
é~óãÉåí ÅóÅäÉëK  eçìëáåÖ
ÇáêÉÅí é~óãÉåíë ~êÉ é~áÇ
Ñçìê ïÉÉâäó áå ~êêÉ~êë ~åÇ
íÜÉêÉ ïÉêÉ íÜêÉÉ ïÉÉâäó
ÇÉÄáíë ÄÉÑçêÉ ÉåÇ çÑ ãçåíÜK
qÜÉ ~Åíì~ä ÅìêêÉåí ~êêÉ~êë
ÑáÖìêÉ áë >VPMIUNOKPQK

`pMNN `pMNNW qçí~ä ÑçêãÉê íÉå~åí
~êêÉ~êë

eÉäÉå
_áëÜçé

>OORIQTNKMM kçí pÉí >PQSIOPUKMM kçí pÉí cçêãÉê íÉå~åí ~êêÉ~êë ~êÉ
ÄÉáåÖ êÉîáÉïÉÇ ~í íÜÉ
ãçãÉåí ïáíÜ ~ ïêáíÉ çÑÑ çÑ
çäÇ ÇÉÄíë ÄÉáåÖ éêçéçëÉÇ ~ë
ïÉää ~ë ìëáåÖ íÜÉ ëÉêîáÅÉë çÑ
~ íê~ÅáåÖ ~åÇ ÅçääÉÅíáçå
~ÖÉåÅó Ñçê ëí~íáÅ ÇÉÄí
ÅçääÉÅíáçåK

`pMNP `pMNPW qçí~ä ~êêÉ~êë çÑ
íÉå~åíë çïáåÖ ãçêÉ íÜ~å T
ïÉÉâë êÉåí

eÉäÉå
_áëÜçé

>QRMIQNRKMM kçí pÉí >QPUIQNNKMM kçí pÉí

`pMNQ `pMNQW kìãÄÉê çÑ kpmë
ëÉêîÉÇ çå íÉå~åíë áå ~êêÉ~êë
vqa

eÉäÉå
_áëÜçé

TSM kpmë kçí pÉí UVO kpmë kçí pÉí qÜÉ åìãÄÉê çÑ kpmë ëÉêîÉÇ
áë OMQ äÉëë íÜ~å íÜÉ ë~ãÉ
éÉêáçÇ ä~ëí óÉ~êK  qÜÉ íÉ~ã
áå ~å ÉÑÑçêí íç êÉÇìÅÉ äÉÖ~ä
~Åíáîáíó ~êÉ ã~âáåÖ ãçêÉ
éÜçåÉ Å~ääë íç íÉå~åíë íç
éêÉîÉåí ~åó áåÅêÉ~ëÉÇ áå äçï
äÉîÉä ÇÉÄíK

e`MMP e`MMPW eçãÉäÉëë
^ÅÅÉéí~åÅÉë

píÉéÜÉå
`ä~êâÉ

NMQ kìãÄÉê VM
kìãÄÉê

UU kìãÄÉê NOM
kìãÄÉê

P7



mÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ pìãã~êó
dêÉÉå Z í~êÖÉí ãÉí eçìëáåÖ m~åÉä qêÉåÇë Åçãé~êÉ êÉä~íáîÉ éÉêÑçêã~åÅÉ ïáíÜ

^ãÄÉê Z ïáíÜáå íçäÉê~åÅÉ mêÇW éêÉîáçìë ãçåíÜ

oÉÇ Z çìíëáÇÉ íçäÉê~åÅÉ mêÉî vÉ~ê båÇW éêÉîáçìë j~êÅÜ

aÉÅJOMNP vÉ~ê çå vÉ~êW íÜÉ ë~ãÉ éÉêáçÇ Ñêçã íÜÉ éêÉîáçìë óÉ~ê

jÉ~ëìêÉ

oÉÑ aÉëÅêáéíáçå

lïåÉê oÉëìäí

OMNOLNP

i~íÉëí a~í~

q~êÖÉí oÉëìäí

vÉ~ê båÇ

q~êÖÉí

OMNPLNQ

qêÉåÇë

mêÇ mêÉî

vÉ~ê

båÇ

vÉ~ê çå

vÉ~ê

`çããÉåíë

e`MMQ e`MMQW eçãÉäÉëëåÉëë
Å~ëÉë éêÉîÉåíÉÇ

píÉéÜÉå
`ä~êâÉ

SUN kìãÄÉê QMR
kìãÄÉê

SVP kìãÄÉê RQM
kìãÄÉê

Q8



HOUSING PANEL (PANEL OF THE SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE) 

 
Wednesday 15 January 2014 

 
COUNCILLORS PRESENT: Councillors Sanders, McCready and Hollick. 
 
 
CO-OPTED MEMBERS PRESENT: Linda Hill (Co-optee) 
 
 
OFFICERS PRESENT: Mathew Metcalfe (Democratic and Electoral Services), 
Pat Jones (Principal Scrutiny Officer), Helen Bishop (Head of Customer 
Services), Bill Graves (Housing Services), Nerys Parry (Housing Services) and 
Dave Scholes (Housing and Communities) 
 
 
37. APOLOGIES 
 
Apologies were received from the Chair (Councillor Val Smith) and Stephen 
Clarke, Head of Housing and Property. 
 
 
38. WORK PROGRAMME AND REPORT BACK ON RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Panel received an updated forward work programme and agreed to note its 
contents. 
 
 
39. RENT ARREARS ANALYSIS AND PROFILES 
 
The Panel received a report of the Head of Customer Services which provided 
an update on rents arrears as previously requested by the Panel. 
 
Helen Bishop, Head of Customer Services attended the meeting and introduced 
the report. 
 
In response to questions, Helen Bishop said that when a tenant went into arrears 
they were sent a letter, followed by a telephone call and then a visit.  If this 
contact failed, then a notice seeking possession would be sought and finally a 
Court Order.  She added that the Council did not use bailiffs to recover money or 
goods for rent arrears, but they were used for Council Tax arrears.  She further 
added that as soon as a tenant did not keep to their Court Order agreements, 
Officers immediately contacted them and went back to the Courts.  Rents 
Officers also met each quarter with Court officials to discuss best practice. 
 
Panel members asked about the impact of the welfare reforms.  In response 
Helen Bishop said that it was still too early to assess the impact and that a 
further report to the Panel in six months would give enough time to establish any 
impact. 
 
The Panel agreed: 
 
(a) To thank Helen Bishop for attending the meeting; 

Agenda Item 7

9



 

 
(b) To ask for six monthly reports on rents arrears and the impact of welfare 

reforms to be submitted to the Panel with the first one in May/June. 
 
 
40. NO SECOND NIGHT OUT - DETAILED PERFORMANCE 

INFORMATION 
 
The Panel received a report of the Head of Housing and Property which provided 
additional details on rough sleeping numbers in Oxford, especially in relation to 
No Second Night Out. 
 
Nerys Parry, Rough Sleeping and Single Homelessness Manager attended the 
meeting and introduced the report.  She acknowledged that the numbers of 
rough sleepers were rising, but these were not dramatic and the authority was 
responding to this.  There was a target of no more than five rough sleeping, but 
this was a local target as no national one existed. 
 
In response to questions concerning mental health issues, Nerys Parry said that 
good links existed with the mental health providers in the city, however they too 
were experiencing pressures on their resources and beds.  Regarding people 
with no local connection, she said that the Council had a robust local 
reconnection policy and officers worked to reconnect people.  However there 
was an Exemptions Panel which considered special cases where reconnection 
may not be possible. 
 
Regarding hostel accommodation, Nerys Parry said that there was an adequate 
pathway in Oxfordshire and she was not looking at expanding this pathway at 
present.  She felt that the problem was in move-on and moving people from 
hostel accommodation into the private rented sector, however 70% did move into 
more settled accommodation. 
 
Nerys Parry said regarding funding that any reduction in the capacity of the 
pathway would increase the numbers of rough sleepers and that the pressures 
from the welfare reforms were still to be assessed. 
 
The Panel agreed: 
 
(a) To thank Nerys Parry for attending the meeting; 
 
(b) To receive an update of the impact of any budget reduction by the 

Oxfordshire County Council on the Supporting People budget. 
 
 
41. IMPROVING QUALITY IN THE PRIVATE RENT SECTOR - A CITY 

COUNCIL LETTING AGENCY 
 
The Panel received a report from the Executive Director, City Regeneration 
following a request from the Panel for further information on the benefits and 
risks associated with the possibility of establishing a City Council letting agency. 
 
Dave Scholes, Housing Strategy and Needs Manager attended the meeting and 
introduced the item. 
 

10



 

Councillor Hollick felt that it would be useful for the different arms of the Council 
to work together on improving the quality, covering three areas: 
 

• Physical improvement, e.g. better insulation etc. 

• The rights of tenants, e.g. references from tenants about landlords 

• Financial, e.g. security of leases 
 
In response Dave Scholes said that the present environment was very landlord 
dominated.  Landlords wanted the maximum flexibility and ability to make 
money.  The Council did try were possible to secure longer tenancies, two years 
for example, but there were many challenges with this. 
 
The Panel agreed: 
 
(a) That it was not appropriate for the Council to establish a Local Letting 

Agency with the purpose of driving up housing standards in the private 
rented sector in the City; 

 
(b) That the Council should further consider alternative approaches to this, 

that would seek to achieve the same policy objective through different 
means and to refer this to the Board Member for Housing. 

 
 
42. SATISFACTION WITH PARKS - DETAILS OF SURVEY RESULTS 
 
The Panel received a report of the Head of Leisure, Parks and Communities 
following a request from the Panel for further information on the performance of 
Parks Services and performance indicator LP013. 
 
The Panel, following a downward trend in performance wished to see further 
information on a satisfaction survey including the methodology used, the 
numbers and locations of respondents and the questions asked and the reasons 
for any dissatisfaction. 
 
In response to questions raised prior to the meeting concerning dog fouling, the 
Head of Leisure and Parks asked that the Panel be informed that there were 
bins for dog mess and that normal litter bins could also be used.  Officers 
regularly patrolled the parks to catch offenders and in some cases these officers 
were plain clothed.  He would be speaking with the Council’s Media Team on 
how best to advertise that offenders could and would be issued with fixed 
penalty notices. 
 
The Panel discussed the report and felt: 
 

• That actual users of the parks should be consulted rather than using the 
Talk Back Panel, for example football clubs; 

• That the Parks Friends/User Groups should be surveyed on their 
satisfaction of their parks, groups that were established to work with the 
Council to improve the parks and green spaces in the City; 

• That following the increased investment in parks especially in play areas, 
that this should be monitored to ensure that these facilities are 
maintained; 

• That dog fouling continued to be a problem and that every effort should be 
made to ensure adequate bin provision and that there should be greater 

11



 

use of publicity to highlight the problem and the penalties available to to 
the Council to tackle this. 

 
The Panel agreed: 
 
(a) To forward the comments made at the meeting to the Board Member for 

Leisure and the relevant Executive Director and to have any comments 
reported back to the Panel; 

 
(b) To continue to monitor satisfaction of the Parks Service. 
 
 
43. NOTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
The Panel approved the note of its meeting held on 5th December 2013. 
 
 
 
The meeting started at 5.00 pm and ended at 6.30 pm 

12


	Agenda
	2 Work programme and report back on recommendations
	5 Performance monitoring - Housing Measures - Quarter 3
	7 Notes of previous meeting

